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BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS

December 4, 1956

Mr. S. R. Morss
R-3 _
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Morss:

Many thanks for your letter of November 25 reporting re-
ception of XEOR in Bradford, Massachusetts.

The XEOR transmitter plant is located about 3 miles south
of Reynosa.on the Monterrey highway. As you may know,
Reynosa is right on the Rio Grande opposite McAllen, Texas,
about 60 miles upriver from Matamoros and Brownsville.

) Our antenna is a single guyed vertical tower 180' high
tuned to a quarter wave, Our transmitter is a standard
Gates 1 kw.

XEOR's broadcast schedule is from 5 AM to 12 midnight
Mondays through Saturdays and 6 AM to 10 PM Sundays. All
our broadcasting is in Spanish except of course for the
English language station identification which you reported.
We do not make any regularly scheduled frequency checks
because we have our own frequency measuring device here and
do not have to depend on outside measurements., The Mexican
government calls for a frequency check about twice a year
but on no set schedule.

You might also be interested to know that reception was also
reported on the same morning by two other DXers; one in
Iowa City, Iowa and another in Manhattan Beach, California.

Thanks again. We're always glad to have reports from DXers.
Ci;§%§2 ours,

Robert N. Pinkerton
RNP:0p

XEO - MATAMOROS. 570 KCS. 1000 WATTS XEOR - REYNOSA. 1380 KCS, 1000 WATTS



